
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 110334 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlKingsford Armory 

Scope Masonry Repairs 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 103910 

Bid opening date and time 9/22/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/21/2010 1371 0 

Director @d SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Dl Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third ks Addendum pJ 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

LA NOT REQUIRED n REQUIRED 
- LI_I U 

~IDDE$S Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BONP % BIDBOND BASE BID 
Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 369 
Wells MI 49894 

Yes 

Northern Restoration & Waterproof Systems 

P.O. Box 146 
G rawn MI 49637 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 2,800.00 
911 812009 0 

Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 
161 0 15th Street, P.O. Box 425 
Menominee MI 49858 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $60,790.00 
511 21201 2 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 51 1 / 10406 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlDetroit Light Guard Armory 

Scope Replace Duplex Sewage Pumps 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13782 

Bid opening date and time 9/22/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/21/2010 13982 

Director kd SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low E& Adequate kid 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

Third E$i Addendum 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

LA NOT REQUIRED n REQUIRED 
LLI U 

BID&R.S Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
John E. Green Company 
220 Victor Avenue 

Highland Park MI 48203 

5.00% Bond $28,300.00 

B & B Construction Services, LLC 
2081 6 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 

St. Clair Shores MI 48081 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $43,000.00 

Silver Star Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $44,260.00 

1801 Howard Street 
Detroit MI 4821 6 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommends-tion For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 / 07322 . RAN 

Agency Name DNRElBlack Mountain Snowmobile Trail 

Scope Relocation of Snowmobile Trail 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 74400 

Bid opening date and time 9/22/2010 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/21/2010 

Director SAB Architect Gould Engineering, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low k4 Adequate la 
Second • Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED m REQUIRED - LZ_I 

B I ~ L ~ R S  Qualified Dls. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % k~ BOND BASE BID 
Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. 

3555 M-32 West 

Alpena MI 49707 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 82,837.00 
41281201 3 

Cordes Excavating, Inc. 

704 E. Progress Street 

Hillman MI 49746 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $217,183.50 

Maverick Construction I d- 5.00% Bond $257,621 .OO 
11 14 N. State Street 

St. lgnace MI 49781 8 
Porath Contractors, Inc. 

960 S. Harrison Road 
Houghton Lake MI 48629 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $292,235.00 
7161201 3 

San Marino Excavating, Inc. 

5550 Mitchel Way 
Howell MI 48843 

5.00% Bond $295,963.00 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1173 
Big Rapids MI 49307 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $345,613.00 
1 211 0/2010 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 3 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 641 108102 . HRB 

Agency Name DLEGIMichigan Career & Technical Institute 

Scope Wastewater Pump Station Replacement 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 31 000 

Bid opening date and time 9/22/2010 , 200 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11121/2010 

Director SAB Architect AECOM 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low D@ Adequate I@ 
Second La Revised W.O.1M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 
Third Ei  Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

,BI~D.~ER$ : Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabllity? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Mark A. Eggleston, LTD Check $94,400.00 
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